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iAnthony D. Gaines
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Region JV
611 Ryan Plaza Dr., Ste 1000 -

Arlington, TX 76011

License: 40-19823-01
Docket: 030-19289/89-01

Dear Mr. Gaines:

In response to NRC Form 591 " Safety Inspection"

1. Violation (H)

Action will he taken tu express results of leak tests of sealed
sources in microcuries.

2. Violation (!).

Per our telephone conversation with Mr. Ralph S. Heyer in April
1987 and because Brookings Hospital did not have the equipment to read the
incoming packages in dpm/100 cm2, we were advised to use a special pro-
cedure to read wipe tests in MR/hr. Please see attached letter dates
April 8, 1987, a procedure to assay wipe samples using G.M. survey meters.

Please advise as to whether we may continue to use our current procedure
for wipe tests.

Sincerely,

k 00m hO
Steven P. Olson, MD
Radiation Safety Officer
Brookings Hospital
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